

Questions to the Area Manager
Central Area Committee Meeting
8th June 2021

Q1 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager to find the cause of raw sewage and to replace the manhole cover outside (details supplied)

Q2 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager when the (details supplied) will be ready for housing stock.

Q3 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager if the North Inner City will be allocated extra Litter Wardens.

Q4 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager to ask Clúid what plans are in place to replace windows in the (details supplied).

Q5 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager to outline when works will start and when works will be complete, and the cost it will be to repair/replace items at (details supplied)

Q6 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager that an extra public light be placed at (details supplied), as the area is subject to anti-social activity at night time and the extra lighting will help to prevent such behaviour.

Q7 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager for an update and when works will take place at (details supplied), that new equipment will be installed and to reinstate the ground area, if in need, and any other works that may be required for children to be safe.

Q8 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager when a new boiler and other works will be complete for the new tenant at (details supplied)

Q9 Councillor Christy Burke

To ask the Area Manager when will the (details supplied) be open, given the restrictions that have been in place, has a new date been put in place?

Q10 Councillor Ray McAdam

To ask the Area Manager to provide a report into the plans to (details supplied) as outlined to residents in the area last October, and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Q11 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager to upgrade the public lighting on (details supplied) and to repair the damaged road way in the cul-de-sac.

Q12 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager who owns the (details supplied)

Q13 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager what dealings Dublin City Council has had in relation to planning issues at (details supplied) and if Dublin City Council has considered buying the property.

Q14 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager to put a traffic mirror at the (details supplied) so that vehicles exiting the carpark can see pedestrians coming down the path.

Q15 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager to repair the pot holes on the (details supplied)

Q16 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager to arrange to have the roads and paths swept more regularly in (details supplied)

Q17 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager for an update into the extension (due to overcrowding) for the tenant in (details supplied) and also for an update to when this property will be insulated.

Q18 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager if Dublin City Council can introduce parking restrictions for residents only along the lower end of (details supplied)

Q19 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager to put a new big belly bins along (details supplied)

Q20 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager has any pre-planning meetings been held with Dublin City Council in relation to the (details supplied)

Q21 Councillor Seamas McGrattan

To ask the Area Manager when will the proposed pedestrian crossing be installed on (details supplied)

Q22 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager if the parking issues outlined in the enclosed emails will be addressed:

Q23 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager to state the number of housing developments in the (details supplied) that have planning permission but:

- i. Have not yet reached commencement order.
- ii. The number which have commencement orders.
- iii. The number which are still at some stage of the planning process
- iv. The number of all such developments that are SHDs.

Q24 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager if the laneway at (details supplied) can be cleared out and erect a “no dumping” sign at (details supplied)

Q25 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager if the park and playground in (details supplied) is monitored daily, as used needles are found there regularly.

Q26 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager to examine the feasibility of having electric charging sockets installed in public lighting standards particularly in the Inner-City Areas where houses open on to streets.

Q27 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager that when a property is acquired by DCC under Vacant or Derelict sites legislation or under the Revolving Fund system that it be brought to the attention of the local Area Committee before a decision is made on how to deal with it.

Q28 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager to explain why people who have been approved for an extension are being refused on the grounds that they are “Level 2” and only applicants on level one are being dealt with; if she will state how many people on Level 2 are affected by this decision; and if she will state when a decision will be made on the appeal by (details supplied)

Q29 Councillor Joe Costello

To ask the Area Manager to include (details supplied) in the local Greening strategy and if she will liaise with NEIC Taskforce to ensure it gets similar landscaping as Sean McDermott Street.

Q30 Councillor Cat O’Driscoll

To ask the Area Manager to engage with the residents of (details supplied) who are not happy with the layout of a 'wilding area' on their green. It is blocking access to the green space and residents were not consulted on the works.

Q31 Councillor Cat O’Driscoll

To ask the Area Manager to meet with the (details supplied)

Q32 Councillor Darcy Lonergan

To ask the Area Manager if there are plans in place to resurface (details supplied)

Q33 Councillor Eimer McCormack

To ask the Area Manager to investigate and report on the provision of speed ramps along (details supplied). Very long residential road with speeding motorists a problem.

Q34 Councillor Eimer McCormack

To ask the Area Manager to take steps to replace the speed bumps on (details supplied) to the more rounded type and remove the current configuration, which is sharp edged and a danger to cyclists and motorists alike.

Q35 Councillor Eimer McCormack

To ask the Area Manager to provide a report into what action has been and will be taken by Planning Enforcement at (details supplied)

Q36 Councillor Eimer McCormack

To ask the Area Manager to report on any plans to address the (details supplied). In particular, whether a roundabout at this entrance/exit might alleviate the congestion and assist in avoiding potential accidents.

Q37 Councillor Eimer McCormack

To ask the Area Manager to examine and report on the possibility of having the gaps in the road paving in the entire (details supplied) repaired and filled in, with tar perhaps. Some of the gaps are up to three centimetres wide and allow for weed growth and create tyre damage

Q38 Councillor Nial Ring

To ask the Area Manager if consideration could be given to a greening strategy for (details supplied)

Q39 Councillor Nial Ring

To ask the Area Manager if the (details supplied)

Q40 Councillor Nial Ring

To ask the Area Manager to detail the (details supplied)

Q41 Councillor Nial Ring

To ask the Area Manager to detail the (details supplied)

Q42 Councillor Nial Ring

To ask the Area Manager to confirm that having regard to the answer to my question (no 15 - January 2021) the proposed disposal of (details supplied) will be brought back to the Area Committee at an early date for decision.

Q43 Councillor Nial Ring

To ask the Area Manager to confirm when Irish language messages will be included on Belly Bins in the area, as indicated to me in my question to the Chief Executive and to my more recent question to the Area manager in February 2021. Also, to ask the Area Manager what consultation process will be involved in devising the messages.

Q44 Councillor Nial Ring

To ask the Area Manager for an up to date list of planning permissions granted and applied for in the (details supplied) pertaining to apartment blocks/commercial units together with a status report for each one.

Q45 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager to put permanent measures in place at (details supplied) to make the junction safer. Although the traffic signals were assessed and a delay was put on the 'green man' signal in 2020, the junction remains a safety concern for residents.

Q46 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager to request that a notice be given to residents in the area to not park their vehicle at (details supplied) before the gullies are planned to be cleared at this location. Every time that Dublin City Council makes efforts to clean the gullies, there are vehicles blocking them, and they have not been cleared. This has resulted in the road becoming flooded after heavy rain.

Q47 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager that flowers be planted at (details supplied) as the flower bed is empty here at the moment.

Q48 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager to request information regarding the status of a Dublin City Council owned house at (details supplied) and if a social housing applicant would be eligible for the property.

Q49 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager that several measures be put in place at (details supplied) to tackle the dog fouling issue here due to dog owners not being responsible.

Q50 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager to request that the footpath be repaired at (details supplied) as the roots of a tree have recently raised parts of the footpath, causing it to be a health and safety hazard for residents.

Q51 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager to request if measures could be put in place at (details supplied) as vehicles are queuing at this location and blocking the entrance.

Q52 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager if the roads at (details supplied) could please be repaired due to the number of potholes at this location.

Q53 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager if Dublin City Council can intervene to remove illegally dumped materials at (details supplied)

Q54 Councillor Colm O'Rourke

To ask the Area Manager if Bigbelly solar compactor bins could please be introduced at (details supplied) due to the volume of people passing through here on the way to the schools nearby.

Q55 Councillor Janet Horner

To ask the Area Manager to replace the trees along (details supplied) which were previously destroyed or removed?

Q56 **Councillor Janet Horner**

To ask the Area Manager to request the ESB to fix the dangerous pole on (details supplied) which is currently wobbling?

Q57 **Councillor Janet Horner**

To ask the Area Manager to examine the merits of closing off the lane between (details supplied) or any other approaches to dealing with anti-social behaviour here?

Q58 **Councillor Janet Horner**

To ask the Area Manager to provide maintenance to the (details supplied) and landscaping improvements to provide a welcoming atmosphere here?

Q59 **Councillor Janet Horner**

To ask the Area Manager to provide an update on installing seating along the new (details supplied)

Q60 **Councillor Janet Horner**

To ask the Area Manager to install temporary cycle lanes along (details supplied) as promised in the "Enabling the City to Return to Work: Interim Mobility Intervention Programme for Dublin City"

Q61 **Councillor Janet Horner**

To ask the Area Manager to install sheffield stands for bike parking on (details supplied)

Q62 **Councillor Darcy Lonergan**

To ask the Area Manager are there any plans to repair the old sections of footpath along the (details supplied)